

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: June 12, 2017 11:14 AM
To: 'Singh, Inayat (ENERGY)'
Cc: Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP Reg. Changes and Updated Stats

Hi Inayat. Could you please send me a copy of what we sent before on the breakdown? I can't find it in my e-mail and want to make sure I am sending the same thing.

Thanks, Donna

Please note that my email address has now changed to donna.kinapen@oeb.ca please update your address book accordingly

From: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY) [mailto:Inayat.Singh2@ontario.ca]
Sent: June-12-17 9:37 AM
To: Donna Kinapen
Cc: Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP Reg. Changes and Updated Stats

Hi Donna,

Hope you had a great weekend. I just wanted to follow-up on the OESP stats and breakdown of OESP recipients by LDC.

Thanks!

Inayat

From: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY)
Sent: June-06-17 1:51 PM
To: Donna Kinapen
Cc: Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: OESP Reg. Changes and Updated Stats

Hi Donna,

I wanted to share the latest version of the OESP reg. that was sent to our leg. counsel. Same password as before. The General Rule is kept quite specific at the moment. As an FYI we do have a little more time to work on the changes to this reg. with an LRC date of June 27.

Also do you have a breakdown of OESP recipients by LDC? I believe this was shared previously shared with Michael B. but I was hoping you don't mind sending again today. In addition, I haven't received the OESP application status in some time, could you please send that as well?

Thank you very much!

Inayat

Inayat Singh | Senior Policy Advisor

Distribution & Grid Modernization | Ministry of Energy

phone: 416-326-0397 | **address:** 77 Grenville, 6th floor. Toronto, Ontario. M7A 2C1